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From: Christopher Hastings
Sent: 28 September 2015 1.
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: MAIL ON SUNDAY AND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.

MAIL ON SUNDAY AND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.
28 September 2015.
Dear Department of Foreign Affairs

I would like to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act and I would be grateful if you
could process my request.

Please note that I am only interested in information which relates to the period January 1 2010 to January 1 2013.

Please note that the reference to Embassy below should be taken to mean the Embassy and or any of the staff at the
Embassy.

1...During the aforementioned period did the Irish Embassy in London exchange correspondence and communications
including emails with His Royal Highness Prince Charles, the Prince of Wales. If the answer is yes can you please supply
copies of this correspondence and communication including emails. Please note that I am interested in receiving both
sides of the correspondence and communication.

2...During the aforementioned period did the Irish Embassy in London exchange correspondence and communications
including emails with the private office of His Royal Highness Prince Charles, the Prince of Wales and or anyone else
acting on his behalf. If the answer is yes can you please supply both sides of the correspondence and communication
including emails. Please note that I am interested in receiving both sides of the correspondence and communication.

3...During the aforementioned period did the Ambassador hold face to face talks with His Royal Highness on a particular
issue (s). If the answer is yes can you please provide the following details. In the case of each meeting can you state
the date, the time and the venue. In the case of each meeting can you please provide a list of all those present. In the
case of each meeting can you please provide an outline of the topics under discussion. Please do include details of
meetings conducted by official representatives of the Ambassador and or the Prince of Wales. Please do not include
details of any chance meetings or meetings which took place at purely social events.

Thank you for dealing with my request and I look forward to hearing from you.
You can reach me via and or via direct London number
Chris Hastings

Arts Correspondent
Mail on Sunday newspaper.
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